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DATE: October 23, 1996 

State or Florida 
-M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M-

TO: Mary Bane, ~ Executive Directorrr~ 

Donna Cyrua-Will.iams, Division of Legal Serv' 
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FROM: Cheryl Johnson, Ll'Jfvision of Water and r 11 
RE: Docket No.I£ FlU · Disposition of Contribution in A of Construction By 

Hudson Uti11 , Inc. DIB/ A Hudson Bay Company 

Staff has filed tbe ~ for Docket No. 9611S2·SU, which is scheduled 
to be heard at tbe October 29, 1996, Agenda Conference, as Item No. 60. This 
recommendation addresses the refunding of gross-up tax collections for the years 1993 and 
1994. 

~i"'"1•/ 
Oa O.IJr , •• Mr. &t rt Jlol'!••, e~~~...a far lhiiM tJtilltlee, filed aa 

application for a variance of that portion of Order No. PSC·96-1180-FOF-WS, revoking 
Hudson's authority to collect pou-up on contributions-in-aid of construction (CIAC). The 
issue of the variance, could have an effect upon tbe disposition of the refunds in Docket No. 
961152-SU. Staff would like to resolve the issues in the variance before it fmali.zes the 
refunds issue in Docket No. 961152-SU. Therefore. staff requests that Docket No. 961152-
SU, scheduled for the October 29, 1996, Agenda Conference as Item No. 60. be deft..a;ed 
pending further staff review of the refunds and the variance. 

ArA. ---~: Chairman Susan Clark 
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Division of Records and R.cportioa (Simmons) 
Division of Legal Scrvicca (Cyrus-Williams, Jaber) 
Division of Water and Wastewater (Hill, McCaskill) 
Division of Auditing and Financial Analysis (Causseaux) 
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